

DELTA STATE UNIVERSITY STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION CABINET *Minutes*

Date: Nov. 28th, 2022

Call to Order: 9:00 am.

Members in Attendance: Lucia Chacon, Michael Tucker, Haley Rooks, Martina Rossetti, Hayden Kirkhart, Karley Bloesch, Raychelle Chambers, Shukira King, Anna Grace Travis, and Samira O'Neal. (Advisor- Elizabeth Branton)

Members not in Attendance: Madison Lavoie, Kelly Foster, and Kaiden Beck

<u>Call to Order:</u> A regular meeting of the Student Government Cabinet held in SGA office on November 28th, 2022. The meeting convened at 9:00 a.m. with Lucia Chacon presiding.

Approval of Minutes..... Lucia Chacon On motion by Haley Rooks and seconded by Michael Tucker, all Cabinet members present and participating voted unanimously to approve the minutes of the Cabinet meeting held on November 21st, 2022.

Introduction and Overview of Items

 \circ Lucia announced that the volleyball post is being fixed, it is not being taken down.

Business

Action None

Discussion

- Chicken and Waffles.....Lucia Chacon
 - Lucia announced that we have approved \$5,000 for the Chicken and Waffles event on December 5th. The menu consists of chicken and waffles with assorted toppings and mock-tails. Lucia also announced that we will need people to work the event. Once the time is set, a sign-up sheet will be created and sent out to all Cabinet members.

• End of Semester Feedback.....Lucia Chacon

• Lucia announced that she would like to hear the thoughts, opinions, and pros and cons of the semester from all Cabinet members. All Cabinet members present and participating shared their thoughts, opinions, what could have been done better, and events that were successful throughout the semester.

- Lucia encouraged all Cabinet members to complete their end of semester feedback sheet and to select a day and time to go over it with her.
- Hot Chocolate Event.....Lucia Chacon
 - Lucia announced that the Hot Chocolate Bar will be done inside the union due to the weather. Cabinet members Anna Grace Travis, Raychelle Chambers, Shukira King, Haley Rooks, Samiria O'Neal, Kaiden Beck, Martina Rossetti, and Haiden Kirkhart have agreed to help with the Hot Chocolate Bar Event.

Cabinet Reports

- President
 - Gave a special thanks to all Cabinet members for such a wonderful semester.
- Advisor Branton
 - Encouraged all Cabinet members to participate in the Oxygen Bar and Massages event on Tues, Nov. 29th, Fraps with Frats on Weds. Nov. 30th, and Holiday Crafts on Thurs. Dec. 1st.
- Chief of Staff
 - Senator cards have been finished, Freshman Rise will meet on Weds. Nov.29th, at 7:30 pm, and we have office hours this week.
- Chief Justice
 - Student Court will meet in the SGA office on Tuesday Nov. 29th, from 12:15 pm 12: 45 pm.
- Athletic Affairs
 - Gave a special thanks to those that helped pass out pompoms and hang the student section banner for the football game.
- International Affairs
 - Will talk to the basketball players to see what they want for the student section.
- Big Green Event
 - Will have a sold date for the Big Green Event once schedule is received.

Adjournment: 9:26 am

• Next Cabinet Meeting- TBD Topic: TBD